
CISA 009246

To: 
From: 
Sent: Fri 12/11/2015 8:06:20 PM 
Subject: RE: CVE Metrics Workshop DRAFT Agenda 

Great. thx 

From~~{b_)(_6l ________________ ____, 

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 3:04 PM 
To:l(b)(6) I 
Subject: RE: CVE Metrics Workshop DRAFT Agenda 

I can't speak fo~ ..... Cb_lC_6l _ _,IThings are a bit crazy right now. 

As forl(b)(6) lhe is all set. He is linked up with._l(b_J<6_l _ _.~ I will speak to him about the below but don't anticipate there being any 
issues. 

l(b)(6) 

From: ..... 1Cb_JC6_l _____________ __. 

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 11:53 AM 
To: ICb)(6) I 
Subject: RE: CVE Metrics Workshop DRAFT Agenda 

H d(b)(6) I 
I'm sorry you won't be able to make it but completely understand. I'm wondering if ..... l<b_lC_6l ___ _,~ill make it. 

This is the first we have heard about (b)(6) ttending. We are happy to have him in your place, of course, but I am a bit 

concerned that we will have travel/space ood issues if other people attend that we did not extend an invitation to. For example, 
will not be able to support his travel at this time, I don't think, b/c we have to get all the travel approved and paid for th ru the 
university. Did you just extend this invite to him, or do you know if l~b)(6~ id? I just want to find out today if others will be attending. 

r )(5);(b)(6) 

Best, 
l(b)(6) 

From: ~l<b~)(~6) ________________ _. 

Sent: Frida December 11, 2015 2:34 PM 
To: (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: CVE Metrics Workshop DRAFT Agenda 

l<b)(6) I 

Hope this finds you well. I just wanted to send a note to say that I won't be able to attend the workshop unfortunately. As you can 
understand, the San Bernardino incident requires me to stay local for a variety of reasons.ICbJC6l ~ho is a close partner of 
mine both on the research and community side will be in attendance and will be a great resou rce in addition to the others 
attending. 

Thanks. 

l(b)(5);(b)(6) 

U.S. Depa rtment of Homeland Security 
Los Angeles, CA 

l(b)(6) 



CISA 009247

S=~~~J:~~l)esaay, 11mve111uer 25, 2015 IZ.3o PJVI 

To:l(b)(6) I 
Subject: Re: CVE Metrics Workshop DRAFT Agenda 

Hij(b)(6) I 
That is correct. But we are hoping for a very participatory discussion all afternoon. 
Looking forward to seeing you. 
Best, 

~ 

Sent from my iPhone 
On Nov 25, 2015, at 2:50 PM, ..... l<b_)C6_) ____________ __.I> wrote: 

l<b)(6) I 

l(b)(5);(b)(6) 

Thanks for the email. Just to confirm, looking through the agenda I don't have a formal role in the workshop correct? 
I'm absolutely fine with that but wanted to be sure. 

U.S . Department of Homeland Security 
Los Angeles, CA 

(b)(6) 

From: ~l(b-)(5_) _____________ ~ 
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 10:26 AM 
To: l(b)(6) I 
Subject: CVE Metrics Workshop DRAFT Agenda 

Dear .... l<b_)<_
6

) ___ _. 

We look forward to hosting you at START Headquarters in College Park, MD, on Monday, December 14 from 8:00am -
4:00pm, for the CVE Metrics Workshop funded by DHS S& T. We are pleased to have an excellent group of about 25-
30 CVE practitioners, academics and government program managers planning to attend. Please find an attached 
DRAFT agenda for the workshop. The event will be a facilitated workshop so we have planned for your active 
participation throughout the day! Here are a few pointers for your preparation: 

Presentations: 
You'll note that the morning portion of the workshop will consist of short presentations from many of the attendees, 
and the afternoon sessions will be facilitated as a large group discussion. For each panel listed, you will see lead 
speakers listed first. To prepare for the workshop, we ask that lead speakers work with their group to develop a 
short, focused presentation on intervention programming and CVE intervention metrics and evaluation approaches 
relevant to your program or research efforts. We want to keep our discussion focused on how your group has 
designed intervention programs and/or intervention metrics and evaluation. Formal presentation of results is not 
necessary! 

For questions on shaping the content of our resentations or an concerns with the suggested agenda, please 
contact START Senior Researche (b)(6) urrently serving as an IPA in the 
DHS Office of Community Partnersh ips, or simply reply to me (b)(6) TART's executive director). Note that our 
START conference room is equipped with all multimedia presentation capabilities {e.g., wifi, computer, projector, and 
sound), should those be necessary, but formal presentations are not expected. 




